M Gma i| Josh Arneson <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>

Fwd: Fwd: sewer extension plans

Brian Hehir <Brian@hehirlaw.com> Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 7:39 PM
To: Josh Arneson <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>, Iparent@richmondvt.gov
Cc: Peter B <mrpdbrown@aol.com>

Hi Josh,

Are you aware that the ARPA funding is only for failed systems at mobile home parks? Riverview Commons' system has not failed and
is not now failed. It functions as intended.

Also, this is notice to the Town that the Park does not at this time desire municipal sewer service, since it has a functional and adequate
on-site system.

Finally, please send me a complete list of all registered voters in the existing and proposed sewer district.
Please circulate this email to the selectboard.

Thank you.

Brian Hehir

Hehir Law Office, PLLC
239 South Union Street
Burlington, VT ©5401
802-862-2006

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: sewer extension plans
Date:Thu, 21 Oct 2021 12:21:48 -0400
From:Linda Parent <Iparent@richmondvt.gov>
To:Brian Hehir <brian@hehirlaw.com>

Info on the sewer extension link above
Linda

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kendall Chamberlin <kchamberlin@richmondvt.gov>

Date: Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 12:01 PM

Subject: Re: sewer extension plans

To: Linda Parent <lparent@richmondvt.gov>

Cc: Josh Arneson Town Manager <jarneson@richmondvt.gov>, Selectboard Bard Hill <bard.hill@richmondvt.org>

There are no specific plans yet, just a draft PER that can be found on the town website I'd suggest sending anyone/everyone here:
http://www.richmondvt.gov/documents/water-sewer-commission-meeting-documents/archived-water-sewer-agendas-packets/
..... to check out everything/anything there is to know about the gateway, maybe?

On Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 11:54 AM Linda Parent <Iparent@richmondvt.gov> wrote:
Is there anywhere | can inform people of with the plans of the sewer extension that they can look
at?
Please advise.
Thanks, Linda

Linda M Parent, CVC
Town of Richmond
203 Bridge Street
PO Box 285
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Richmond, VT 05477
Lparent@richmondvt.gov
(802)434-2221

Electronic communications are considered public records & are subject to public inspection & disclosure unless a record is exempt
under one of the general exemptions found at 1 V.S.A.317c.
The Town of Richmond and its employees hold no liability for information provided for a land record search.
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